From: Joe Allen [jallen@allen-assoc.com]

Sent: 12/7/2017 4:06:55 PM

To: Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=591ab6b2424b4b8997082718cbb29fab-rohrbaum]; Hammersla, Ann
(NIH/OD) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=87fb28aa23744c0b855ef0683ac2e8b4-hammerslaal

Subject: Re: KEl Op-ed in the Hill urging HHS nominee Azar to march in to control drug prices

I'm emailing with Jessica Seebok and Michael waring on who can best
reply. They suggested a patient's advocacy group or BIO. I offered to
if neither is interested. If you have other thoughts, Tet me know and
we'll throw it into the mix.

on 12/7/2017 11:02 AM, Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/0D) [E] wrote:
> Are there legal academics who will publish their views, even in an op ed, on the statutory basis for
march-in?

> —==== original Message-----

> From: Joe Allen [mailto:jallen@allen-assoc.com]

> Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 10:03 AM

> To: Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/0D) [E] <rohrbaum@od.nih.gov>; Hammersla, Ann (NIH/0D) [E]
<hammerslaa@mail.nih.gov>

> Subject: KEI Op-ed in the Hill urging HHS nominee Azar to march in to control drug prices
>

> They never quit. Here's their latest:

> http://thehill.com/opinion/healthcare/363322-american-taxpayers-will-be-alex-azars-shareholders-lets-
hope-he-can-serve

>

Joseph P. Allen
President

Allen and Associates
60704 Rt. 26, South
Bethesda, OH 43719
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